
From: Integrity.gov
To: David J. Apol
Subject: Integrity.gov: Report Pending Action
Date: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 6:00:08 PM

A 2021 New Entrant report for Zaidi, Ali is pending your action as OGE Certifying Official. You may access the
report by logging into integrity at https://integrity.gov.



From: Olorunnipa, Funmi B. EOP/WHO
To: Christie Chung
Subject: RE: New Entrant reports - [ Message contains CUI ]
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 3:17:53 PM

Hi Christie,
 
Thanks for your email and apologies for the delay. Early next week I will loop in the reviewers for
these reports (they are not all me but due to an Integrity issue they all are under my name) and they
will work to get back to you on your questions in the coming few weeks.
 
-Funmi
 

From: Christie Chung <cchung@oge.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 2:07 PM
To: Olorunnipa, Funmi B. EOP/WHO <
Subject: New Entrant reports - [ Message contains CUI ]
 
 

CONTROLLED

Hi Funmi,
 
Hope all is well with you. I know that I’ve sent a number of follow up questions over the past
few weeks. I’m just writing to inquire about the status of some of the New Entrant reports.
When you have a moment, could you let me know the status of the following reports:

Carlos Elizondo
Stefanie Feldman
Bruce Reed
Regina McCarthy
Esther Olavarria
Rohini Kosoglu
Cedric Richmond
Ali Zaidi
Robert Flaherty

Also, if there’s anything I can do on this end to assist with any of the New Entrant reports,
please let me know.
 
Many thanks,
Christie
  
Christie Chung 
Assistant Counsel 
U.S. Office of Government Ethics 
1201 New York Avenue, N.W., Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20005 

(b)(6) email address



Office: (202) 482-9221 
 

OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI) that
requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or Government-
wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other
Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering
the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the
email.



From: Integrity.gov
To: Christie Chung
Subject: Integrity.gov: Report Pending Action
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 1:15:53 PM

A 2021 New Entrant report for Zaidi, Ali is pending your action as OGE Reviewer. The report has been pending for
14 days. You may access the report by logging into integrity at https://integrity.gov.



From: Integrity.gov
To: Christie Chung
Subject: Integrity.gov: Report Pending Action
Date: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 1:11:09 PM

A 2021 New Entrant report for Zaidi, Ali is pending your action as OGE Reviewer. You may access the report by
logging into integrity at https://integrity.gov.



From: LNAPPS1.USOGE@oge.gov
To: Christie Chung
Subject: IMPORTANT - Form 278 [New Entrant] ACTION NEEDED - Review by assignee
Date: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 1:04:54 PM

Form 278 [New Entrant] for Ali  Zaidi is pending ACTION: Review by
assignee.  Please click the link below.

Please initiate your review within 5 days.  You should contact the
appropriate agency with any follow up questions and resolve outstanding
issues within 30 days.

Remember to enter all required review and routing dates into FDTS prior to
forwarding the report for certification.

(b)(5) internal agency web address



From: Christie Chung
To:
Subject: Zaidi New Entrant Follow Up Questions - [ Message and attachment(s) contain CUI ]
Date: Friday, March 19, 2021 9:07:48 AM
Attachments: OGE CUI Coversheet.pdf

Zaidi Follow Up Questions.docx

 

CONTROLLED 
Email and attachment(s) contain CUI.

Good morning, Funmi,
 
I’ve completed an initial review of Ali Zaidi’s New Entrant report. Attached are my follow up
questions. Please let me know if you need clarification on any of the questions/comments.
 
Thank you,
Christie
  
Christie Chung 
Assistant Counsel 
U.S. Office of Government Ethics 
1201 New York Avenue, N.W., Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20005 
Office: (202) 482-9221 
 

(b)(6) Funmi Olorunnipa’s email address





CONTROLLED 

1 
 

General/Background Questions 
 
* Please provide a brief description of the filer’s official duties for OGE’s notes on the report. 
 

 
 

(b)(5) deliberative and some information also (b)(3)



CONTROLLED 

2 
 

(b)(5) deliberative and some information also (b)(3)



CONTROLLED 

3 
 

(b)(5) deliberative and some information also (b)(3)








